
IDAHD STATE UNIVERSITY 
Executive Assistant to the President and Dean, 
Continuing Educat ion and Innovat ive Programs 

POCATEL L O, ID AH O 
B32 0 9 

June 30, 1975 

Mr. Don Crabtree 
Route #1, Box 210 
Kimberly, Idaho 83341 

Dear Don: 

Ph . (208) 236-3470 

In talking with Arlie White, he has asked that you submit 
a budget for the remainder of the grant period for his use. 
He has asked that you do not include travel, salaries, nor 
books. I believe the money is to be used primarily for pub­
lications cost~. He wants the budget as of July 1, but since 
time will not permit, please do send one as soon as possible. 

If you have any questions or require any help, please call 
or write and I will endeavor to give you what assistance I 
can. 

sh 

cc: Mr . Arlie White 
Museum 

Vernon A. Lestrud 
Executiv e Ass istant to the President 
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